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DESCRIDE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The town of Pocahontas is located south of the Virginia-West

Virginia line in the Laurel Creek Valley of Tazewell Couaty. Bounded by
hills except where the creek enters and departs, the town grew first along
the picturesque waterline and later crept up along the steep hillsides south
of the creek with the town cemetery and mines located to the north. In the
mining area, the original mine is open to the public and the miners bath-
house, a stone one-story structure with hipped roof capped by a monltor ligh
remains nearby.

y The town proper may be examined in two portiens: the residential
“nulgﬁborlood along Water Street and the arca between Water Street and Route
644 including the neighborhoods known as 'Grahamville' and *Maple Grove;"
and secondly, the predominantly commercial Centre Street with its cross
streets, Church and St. Clair. The residential neighborhood is almost
totally of frame construction, company-built, using board and batten or
weatherboard siding, and presently either having a composition shingle or
tin roofing material. A majority of these houses are duplex, two stories i
height witn shed roof porches. Variations occur through the use of connect
shed xoof half-dormers at the two center bays of four bay duplexes and the
occasional appearance of center chimneys set diagonally to reflect the cor-
ner fireplaces in the four-room plans below. Larger houses with deepex
floor plans occur along Water Street east of Centre Street. The superin-
tendant's house on the eastern ridge overlooking the town is a simpliried
version of the Queen Anne style, being frame, two stories, on an irregular
plan with cross gable and projecting octagonal tower. All of the churches
in this area are simple f£rame boxes with gable roofs in a vernacular Gothic
Revival style having small cupolas or low bell towers and lancet arched
openings. The exception is the stone Baptist Church at the west end of
Water Street wnich has an irregular plan with wide Tudor-arcined windows and
simple lancet~arched mullions. Most of this residential area exists in the
flat basin along the creek, but Water Street continues up the eastern hill-
side curving as it goes, and offers not only a view of the serpentine row of
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frame residences along its path but contrasting vistas of the more regimente
town streets below. The brick early-twentieth century high school at the
top of this hill has little architectural significance and is in deteriorate
condition, but shares the ridge with a small frame Catholic Church and the -
superintendant’'s house. These residential sections ¢f Pocabontas often
have tree-lined streets with white picket fences and many of tne houses
appear to be in stable condition. Individual renovations have caused some
composition siding to appear along with the occasional absence of original
porches. A particularly interesting survival from the early days of
Pocshontas are the tiny brick coal sheds located on the street in front of
many of the houses. Tnese recepticles were filled from coal wagons through
openings on the strect side and emptied by the residents as neceded from
doors on the lower side walls.

The commercial district fronts on Centre Street which ruans f{rom
the frame, one story passenger station, now a restaurant, along Laurel Creek
southwards up the hill. A variety of late-nineteenth century brick two
story structures line the street, many of them, partlpuldlhy along the lower
(noxth) end, being former saloons dating from the ear iy 'eighties. Bracket
and modililioned cornices with occasional padiments form the roofline and the
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scgmental and square-headed window openings are framed by brick corbeling and
paneling. Alterations to the first floor storefronts have occurred but the
upper stories generally remain intact, Of particular interest is the doubler
store front on the southeast cormer of Twin Alley and Centxe Street whose
second story consists of an elaborate pressed-metal facade with four demi-
octagonal window projections and an intricate bracketed cornice. Also in
thes% lower blocks are located the sprawling frame company store at the south-
eastscorner of Water and Centre Streets, a two story stome bank one block to
the north, a turn-of-the-century brick post office with simulated first floor
rustication at the northwest cornmer of Twin Alley and Centre Street, and just
te the south, a receut two story Methodist Church - the street's major
intrusion. Just east of Centre Street on Water Street are the Pocahontas
Fuel Company's offices in & recent three story brick building and directly
across the street stands the old brick medical dispensory, now vacant.  But
the most notable non-residential cross street is St. Clair, especially to the
west where the 1895 City Hall occupies the west end of the south side. This
brick, two story Italianate building with its second floor auditorium and
three story tower is enriched with brick corbeling, a full entablature and
pediments over the corner windows. A central vignette at the rxoofline in thg
form of a pediment supported by end consoles identifies the building and its
date. The City Hall block also holds a remarkably sophisticated bank build-
ing that stands out from its plainer brick commercial neighbors. The bank
with its arched second fioor windows and heavy wooden cornice features a
Richardsonian portal consisting of an entranceway flanked by plain column
shafts with cubiform capitals below molded blocks that corbel out to support
an entablature. St., Clair turns south at the City Hall cormer linking up
with Church Street one block further south. From this intersection may be
seen the weatherworn frame coffinmaker's shop to the west and a series of
brick and frame structures to the south across Church Street. Church Street
marks the initial rise of the steep hill to the south, and these late-nine-
teenth century buildings, among which are a Synagogue and a Masonic Hall,
rest on a bluff overloocking the flat lands below. St. Clair Street east of
Centre is dominated by brick commercial buildings similar to those on Centre
Street including, on its north side, two structures using a pressed-tin form
on their upper stories. Purther to the east are several typical company-
built workers' houses. Church Street to the east of Centre Street is similar
to St. Clair except for the occurance of increasing numbers of non-company
frame houses with double-tiered front porches, a characteristic of this
later hillside area. At the interesection of Churech with Centre Street , th%
modest brick store houses the United Mineworkers Union headquarters.

T.H.

S




INSTRUCTIONS

S EE

18. SIGNIFICANCE ' ' ‘ , i

PERIOD (Check Onoe or Moro as Approprinte)

] Pre-Columbion| [} 164h Contury [ 18th Century % 20th Century
. {7 15th Century 0 17th Century 3 19th Centuey
SPECIFIC GATE(S! (I Applicalile ard Known) 1881-1882
AREAS OF SiGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Apprapriate)
Aboriginol [0 Edwcotion O Politicel {Z. Urban Piaaning
{1 Prehistoric {1 Engineoring ] Religion/Phi- 3L Other (Speclty)
{7} Hisroric X Industey . losophy local history
{3 Agriculture " [O lavention ] Science
[ Architecture [} Landscape [T} Sculpture
] Aer Architecturn - 7] Seciai/Human-
] Commerce [ Literature itarion
] Cemmunications _ T Military ] Thoater
. {7} Conservation [ Music [C] Tronspertation
STAQ_;TEMENT QF SIGNIFICANCE
3.

The town and mining operations of Pocahontas were develaped during
the last two decades of the nineteenth century by the Southwest
Virginia Improvement Company. The company (now known as tne Pocahontas
Fuel Company) acquired 31,000 acres of land and undertook the first com-
mercial mining operations in what eventually became one of America'’s major
coal-producing regions. The Norfolk and Western's New River branch line
was completed to Pocahontas during the winter of 1882-83 and regular coal
shipments began soon thereafter.

Named Pocahontas inr 1881 in honor of the Indian Princess, the town
was officially recognized the following year when a post office was
established there. Its history parallels that of other company towns of
the period. The company constructed housing for its officexs and other
employees, as well as a bath house, company store and offices, and related
buildings. The employee paid his rent, grocery and drygoods bill, bath
house fees, and ather personal and family expenses by means of credit ex-
tended by the company. "This provided an easy method for management of
one's finances! the historian of Pocahontas has observed, "in that money
he received at the end of a pay period was clear and &ll his necessary
debts for the month would be paid up."

Early Pocahontas had the atmosphere of a Western miners' camp or
"boom town.'"  Even after the jerry-built boarding houses and shacks of
"01d Slabtown" gave way to company-built housing  private entrepreneurs
continued to operate saloons which attracted customers from throughout the
legally-dry county. Public intoxication (there were at one time 27 saloons),
gambling, fighting, and the discharge of firearms were the order of busi-
ness for many a miner on pay-day Saturday nights.

But these same men, during the odd hourxs left to trem following long
shifts in the mines, completed comnstruction of their Unlon Church in 1883,
If there were times for wild abandon, there were also times for solemnity;
in the spring of 1884, the people of Pocahontas buried 114 of their fellows,
killed in one of the worst mining disasters in the history of the United
States.

Pocahontas was developed because of its rich coal deposits, avdin its
seventy-two years, before the mines were closed in 1955, more than 44,000,000
tons of coal were mined. : -

Architecturally speaking, there are no monuments of outstanding indi-
vidual significance in Pocahontas. The small bank building and the City

Hall on West St. Clair Street are handsome but are more important as
‘ i 5 4) SUTVIVInS ucturas
symbols of necessary town functions. These and other surviving stn a5,

i . See continuation shect
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Pocahontas's
detailihg.

HUD-financed

romanticized

not withstanding their obvious aesthetic appeal, express.the unique pattern of
life that existed in a mining town of the past century. The rows of frame .
workers' houses have more value as a reminder of the hard life and monotony of
existence than as a repetitive linear motif, The same may be said for the
Centre Street commercial buildings that express the roughness and bawdiness of

the wake of a declining industrial activity and loss of population. A recent

development &s a tourist-oriented museum town that would illustrate in a

saloon life rather than elegance of Victorian metal and wood
The value of Pocahontas is that it hds survived almost intact in

study has suggested that Pocahontas be revitalized through

fashion life in a late-nineteenth century mining center.

T.H.
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Boundaries correspond to the corporate boundaries of the Town of Pocahontas
and include also the boundaries of the Pocahontas Cemetery just on the norxth,
Landmarks recognition applies only to those structures fronting on Church
Street, St. Clair Street, Water Street, Centre Street, the residential
neighbgrhood between Water Street and Route 644 including those buildings
fronting on Route 644 between the cemetery east to the intersection of said
Route and Laurel Creek. Also including the two houses and Catholic Church
in the immediate vicinity of the old Pocahontas High School at the eastern
end of Water Street but excluding the school itself. Also including the
group of houses immediately north of Laurel Creek and west of Route 644,
Also including the Exhibition Mine and Bathhouse.
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